DOID

Research, Technology Transfer, Education & Training ”( i ) o P S
5T AN £ / MENT OF
TRANSPORTATION & DEVELOPMENT

August 9, 2021
MEMORANDUM

To: LTRC Policy Committee Members

From: Samuel B. Cooper, Jr., Ph.D., P.E. %\
Director

Re:  DOTD/SASHTO Transportation Scholarship Awards

We are happy to announce on behalf of Dr. Shawn D. Wilson, DOTD Secretary, the availability of
$1.000 scholarships for junior and senior engineering students. The LTRC Policy Committee will
evaluate applicants and select the recipients by grading their paper, transcripts and experience in the
transportation field. Junior and Senior students majoring in civil, mechanical, environmental,
electrical, industrial or chemical engineering are eligible for this scholarship.

The applications are submitted online at https://www.Itrc.Isu.edu/sashto_scholarship.html. Please
note that the paper submission will require the applicants to describe a challenge or opportunity to
improve something in the field of Transportation and how they might use their engineering education
to address that challenge in the future.

There are three steps to this application process and they include:

1) completing and submitting the application form,
2) uploading their paper with their name in upper right corner, and
3) requesting the e-transcript for their school to be sent to sheri.hughes@la.gov.

ALL STEPS ARE TO BE COMPLETED TO BE CONSIDERED FOR THIS SCHOLARSHIP.

I'am enclosing SASHTO posters for your use in advertising this opportunity and assisting applicants.
Please remind students to request an e-transcript through their school and have it sent directly to Sheri
Hughes at sheri.hughes@]la.gov as this is the final requirement to complete their application.

The deadline for receipt of applications is October 31, 2021.
Please do not hesitate to contact me or Sheri Hughes if you require further assistance.
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cc: Dr. Shawn Wilson
Ms. Andrell Ward
Ms. Brittany Evans
Ms. Rebecca Rizzutto
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